
MEMO

TO: Bullitt County Board of Education

CC: Angela Burnett

From: Kali Ervin

Date: April 30, 2024

Re: May 20th Board of Education Meeting Student Recognition: State STLP Students

Recently, BCPS had several students compete at the state STLP Conference and some of them earned very

impressive placements!

Level 3 Project

Brooks Elementary STLP Team

Challenge Category

AI On-Demand, Middle Grades

2nd Place: Debra Satterly (HMS)

AI On-Demand, Elementary Grades

2nd Place: Megh Patel (OMES)

Cyber Security

2nd Place: Caroline Hornback (PGES)

Digital Products Category

Digital Music Manipulation

1st Place: Gaige Dicus (HMS)

Podcasting

1st Place: Molly Compton, Bella Frantz, and Anna

McKune (HMS)

Creative Digital Arts: Featured Video

2nd Place: Isaac Appleford and Marcelo Salazar

(HMS)

Creative Digital Arts: Manipulated Image

2nd Place: Jake Lyons (HMS)

Block Code Crew

(This crew rotates to assist visitors in STLP Robot

World.)

Samuel Harrington and Arnaldo Tirado (HMS)

Congratulations, Students!


